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Ruth Nettles 
-. , ,  , , , 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 060614-TC 

Attachments: 2007-08-07, TCG Global’s Withdrawal of Motion for Protective 0rder.pdf 

Tuesday, August 07,2007 12:33 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 060614-TC - Compliance investigation of TCG Public Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 
364.183(1), F.S., Access to company records, and determination of amount and appropriate method for refunding overcharges 
for collect calls made from inmate pay telephones. 

This is being filed on behalf of TCG Public Communications, Inc. and Global Tel*Link Corporation 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

TCG Public Communications, Inc. and Global Tel*Link Corporation’s Withdrawal of Emergency Motion for Protective Order 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: < w w .  lawf la .com > 
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M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

www.lawj7a.com 

August 7,2007 

ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060614-TC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of TCG Public Communications, Inc. and Global Tel*Link 
Corporation is their Withdrawal of Emergency Motion for Protective Order in the above referenced 
docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosures 
cc: David Silver", Esq. 

Parties of Record 
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FPSC-CEMMISSION CLERK 

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennia l  Place / 'i'allahassee, FI 
Mail ing  Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 3231 

M a i n  Telephone: (850) 222-0720 / Fux: (850) 224-4359 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of TCG Public 
Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of 
Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company 
Records, and determination of amount and 

) 
) 
) 
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Docket No. 060614-TC 
Filed: August 7,2007 

Appropriate method for refunding overcharges ) 
For collect calls made from inmate pay telephones. ) 

TCG PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND 
GLOBAL TEL*LINK CORPORATION’S 

WITHDRAWAL OF EMERGENCY MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 

TCG Public Communications, Inc. and Global Tel*Link Corporation, by and through its 

undersigned counsel, hereby withdraw their Emergency Motion for Protective Order filed June 

26,2007 in this docket. 

Respectfully submitted, - - - - - - - - 

Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
(850) 222-0720 (voice) 
(850) 558-0656 (direct facsimile) 
fself@lawfla.com 

Attorneys for TCG Public Communications and 
Global Tel*Link Corporation 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by US. Mail this 7'hday of August, 2007. 

Lee Eng Tan 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Patrick Wiggins 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

David Silverman, Esq. 
Global Tel*Link 
1201 1 Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy, Suite 320 
Fairfax, VA 22033 

Tracy W. Hatch, Esq. 
AT&T Communications of the Southem 

3 15 S. Calhoun Street, Ste 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

States, Inc. 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton, White & 

Krasker, P.A. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 


